From: Warner, Christopher (Law
Sent: 2/27/2013 4:14:30 PM

To: Thomas, Sarah R. (sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov); Kao, Valerie
(valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted |
Redacted | Eugene Wilson
‘Redacted ‘

mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com (mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com);

Cc: matthew@turn.org (matthew(@turn.org); sswaroop@naacoalition.org
(sswaroop(@naacoalition.org); 'Hyams, Michael (MHyams@sfwater.org);
[Redacted | Rubin, David
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DER1); sdalal@sfwater.org

(sdalal@sfwater.org); Redacted |
Redacted

alewis@naacoalition.org (alewis@naacoalition.org); 'Cherry, Jonathan
(JCherry(@sfwater.org); 'Meal, Meg (MMeal(@sfwater.org); |Redacted |
[Redacted | Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=R ecipients/cn=SBD4); Redacted |
|Redacted : Lewis, David
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DRLS)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Invitation: Confidential Settlement Discussion (A.12-04-020) - February 28,
2013 (1pm - 4pm)

Yes, PG&E approves. Thx Gene.

Chris

From: Eugene Wilson [Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 4:10 PM

To: Kao, Valerie; Thomas, Sarah R.

Cc: matthew@turn.ora: MDJoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; sswaroop@naacoalition.org;
|Redacted |; 'Hyams, Michael; 'Cherry, Jonathan; 'Meal, Meg; sdalal@sfwater.org;

alewis@naacoalition.org; Warner, Christopher (Law); Rubin, David; |Redacted |
[Redacted | Dietz, Sidney; H Lewis, David

Subject: Re: Invitation: Confidential Settlement Discussion (A.12-04-020) - February 28, 2013 (1pm -

4pm)

All--
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I understand from our discussions this morning that everyone is fine with have representatives
from DRA attend the settlement meeting so I've invited Sarah Thomas and Valarie Koa of
DRA, who will both be attending tomorrow's settlement discussions. I'm planning to be in
attendance as well.

Gene Wilson
Attorney for Sierra Club

530-756-6141

On Wed, Feb 27,2013 at 2:34 PM, [Redacted wrote:

Good Afternoon,

The next settlement discussion will be scheduled for Thursday, February 28, 2013 from 1pm to
4pm.

We will be meeting in Room 1852 in 77 Beale.

Matt, Marc, Shalini, Eugene, Michael, Jonathan, Meg, Shaibaya ,and Aaron:

Please let and I know if you will be attending this meeting. If so, please meet
Nicole at the guard desk at 12:45pm on Thursday.

Thanks,

Redacted
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Conference line: |Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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